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Malave, Erin
From: DPonna Ciancutti [Donna@rfhlaw.com)
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 9:06 AM
CTo: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change
Importance: High

Please change the mailing and physical addresses for GSW Clinic, LLC, document number 110000043263 to the
fotlowing: —

Mailing Address: 446-1a Hendricks Avenue, Suite 208, Jacksonville, Florida 32207
Physical Address: 1839 Lane Avenue, Building 100, Jacksonville, Florida 32210

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. d , \

Ly Y . '
;Donna 'Cmncu (171

Assistant to

Rick M. Reznicsek, Esq. and

Corporate Paralegal

Reznicsek, Fraser, Hastings, White & Shaffer, P.A.
4230 Pablo Professional Court

Suite 200

Jacksonville, FL. 32224

Direct: (904) 567-1177

Phone: (904} 567-1060

Fax: (904) 567-1063

Email: donna@rfhlaw.com [

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic
communication contain legally privileged and confidential information and are intended only for the use
of the recipients named above. If you are not an intended recipient or responsible for the delivery to the
intended recipient, please do not read the contents of this communication and you are notified hereby
that (i) any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited, (i) you should not retain any copies, whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise,
and (iii) any copies of this message should be permanently removed from your system.,

If you have received this communication in error, we would appreciate it if you would notify the sender
promptly of the error by return e-mail at the address indicated above for the sender or by calling
Reznicsek, Fraser, Hastings, White & Shaffer, P.A. so that our address record can be corrected. Thank
you for your assistance.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are
required to advise you that; unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in
this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be

* used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Intérnal Revenue Code, or

(i1) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this
e-mail or attachment.
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